FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

Jeff Lee, Chair
Karen White, Vice Chair
Keith Storton, Board Member

Stephen C. Lieberman, Executive Officer
Tricia Meyers, Clerk to the Board
David P. Hale, General Counsel

AGENDA

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2022-8:30 A.M.

City of Grover Beach Council Chambers
154 South Eighth Street, Grover Beach, CA

CALL TO ORDER
FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA REVIEW:

At this time the Board will review the order of business to be conducted and receive requests for,
or make announcements regarding any change(s) in the order of the day. The Board should, by
motion, approve the agenda as presented or as revised.

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present issues,
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments should be limited
to those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the Board. The Brown Act restricts the Board
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. In response to your comments,
the Chair or Vice Chair may:

e Direct Authority staff to assist or coordinate with you.
e A Board Member may state a desire to meet with you.
e It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA:

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. The
recommendations for each item are noted. Any member of the public who wishes to comment on
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member, the Fire Chief or General
Counsel may request that any item be pulled from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or
change the recommended course of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the
Consent Agenda on one motion.




SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 27, 2022
PAGE 2

1. Consideration of Approval of Minutes(MEYERS)
Recommended Action: Approve the minutes of the Board Meeting of August 19, 2022.

2. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity(LIEBERMAN)
Recommended Action: Receive and file the listing of cash disbursements for the
period of August 1 to August 31, 2022.

3. Consideration of Approval of an Amendment to the Fire Chief's Employment
Agreement (HALE)
Recommended Action: Approve Amendment No. 5 to the Fire Chief/Executive
Officer's employment agreement.

4. Consideration of a Resolution Declaring Obsolete Equipment as Surplus
(LIEBERMAN)
Recommended Action: Approve a Resolution declaring obsolete equipment as
surplus.

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Consideration of Acceptance of Grant Award from the California Fire Foundation
and Appropriate the Revenue into FY 2022-23 FCFA Budget
(LIEBERMAN)
Recommended Action: Accept and appropriate grant funds in the amount of $13,500
from the California Fire Foundation and approve a Resolution.

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by a Board Member who would like to receive
feedback, obtain consensus to direct staff to prepare information, and/or request a formal agenda
report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal action can be taken.

None.
FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:

The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the Fire Chief in order to receive comments,
feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.

a. Fire Chief Updates



SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA - SEPTEMBER 27, 2022
PAGE 3

GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the General Counsel in order to receive
comments, feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.

None.

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:
Correspondence/Comments as presented by the Board.

CLOSED SESSION:

None.

ADJOURNMENT

khkkhkhkkdhkhkhkhkhkhkkhkkkkkhkhkhkkhixhthhikd

All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to
a majority of the Board within 24 hours of a special meeting, relating to each item of business on
the agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the Clerk to the
Board's office, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande. If requested, the agenda shall be made available
in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with
Disabilities Act. To make a request for disability-related modification or accommodation, contact
the Clerk to the Board's office at 805-473-5490 as soon as possible.

Any documentation or materials to be submitted by the General Public for consideration by the
Board shall be submitted to the Clerk to the Board by email at tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org, no later
than 24 hours prior to the above scheduled time for the Five Cities Fire Authority Board meeting.
Failure to submit documents or any materials at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled time for the
Board meeting shall be grounds for the Board to reject consideration or review of those items
unless otherwise required by state or local laws. :

This agenda was prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54956. Agendas
are posted at the Arroyo Grande City Hall, 300 E. Branch Street, Arroyo Grande, Headquarters ~
Station 1, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande, the Grover Beach City Hall, 154 S. 8" Street, Grover
Beach, Station 2, 701 Rockaway Avenue, Grover Beach, and Oceanoc Community Services
District, 1655 Front Street, Oceano.

Rkdrkkkkkkkkkikkhkikhkkkkkikhkikhkkikkik

Agenda reports can be accessed and downloaded from the Five Cities Fire Authority Website at
www.fivecitiesfireauthority.org.




MINUTES

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, AUGUST 19, 2022

CALL TO ORDER:
Chair Lee called the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board meeting to order at 09:00 a.m.

FLAG SALUTE:
Battalion Chief Riki Heath, led the Flag Salute.

ROLL CALL:

FCFA Board: Chair Jeff Lee, Vice Chair Karen White and Board Member Keith Storton.

FCFA Staff Present: Chief Stephen Lieberman, Battalion Chief Riki Heath and General Counsel Dave Hale.
AGENDA REVIEW:

Chair Lee asked if anyone had any questions regarding the agenda. Chief Lieberman requested that Closed
Session, ltem A. be removed from the agenda.

Action: Board Member Storton moved, Vice Chair White seconded, and the motion passed unanimously to
approve the amended agenda of the Five Cities Fire Authority’s by a voice vote.

AYES: Storton, White, Lee
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

None.

CONSENT AGENDA:
Action: Board Member Storton moved, and Vice Chair White seconded the motion to approve the Consent
Agenda. No public comment was received. The motion passed on the following roll call vote:

AYES: Storton, White, Lee
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

1. Consideration of Approval of Minutes.
Action: Approved minutes of the Board Meeting of July 15, 2022 and Special Board Meeting of June
30, 2022.

2. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity.
Action: Received and filed the listing of cash disbursements for the period of July 1, 2022 through July
31, 2022.



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 2
Friday, August 19, 2022

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Consideration of Changes to Unrepresented Employee Compensation. Treasurer Valentine
presented the staff report to consider a 3.5% increase to unrepresented Management employees, Office
Assistant Il, and a Reserve Firefighter. The proposed increases were included in the approved FY 2022-
23 budget. No public comment was received.

Action: Board Member Storton moved, and Vice Chair White seconded the motion to adopt Resolutions to
approve a 3.5% increase for unrepresented management employees and part-time positions. The motion
passed on the following roll call vote:

AYES: Storton, White, Lee
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

None.

FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:

a. Engine 6692 is waiting for repairs after the accident it was involved in last month. After insurance
approval, Five Cities Fire Authority’s deductible is $5,000 to complete repairs.

b. Truck 6645 had an engine control module fail and is out for repairs.

c. The apparatus replacement committee has started to design a replacement ladder truck. The committee
will be working with a Pierce representative and the cost for a new ladder truck is $2.3 million dollars.
The build time is 3 years. If the order is not placed by October 1, 2022, the price will increase.

d. FCFA was awarded a grant from the California Fire Foundation in the amount of $13,500 for wildland
hose, hose packs. and nozzles for the new wildland engine. Friends of Five Cities Fire Authority has
also allocated a few thousand dollars to purchase needed equipment for the engine.

e. FCFA is still waiting notification to confirm if they will be awarded a grant for extrication equipment.

f. The generator at Station 1 is still out of service. The City of Arroyo Grande has placed a temporary,
small generator that operates the apparatus bay doors in the event of a power outage. The projected
cost of a new generator is over six hundred thousand dollars. Chief Lieberman has submitted a request
for grant funding to help cover a portion of this cost.

g. The managers of each community will continue to meet to discuss the proposed level of service and
funding for the future of the Joint Powers Authority after June 30, 2023.

GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:

General Counsel Hale informed the Board that FCFA received a letter from a law firm in Beverly Hills, a personal
injury firm, directing a preservation of evidence from the accident that occurred with Engine 6692. He will keep
the Board informed on any additional information that is received.




Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 3
Friday, August 19, 2022

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:

Board Member Storton acknowledged the emotional response, along with support, of the Chief and FCFA staff
for how they have handled the recent accident involving Engine 6692. Chair Lee thanked Engineer Bennet for
participating in the Active Shooter training with Grover Beach Police Department.

CLOSED SESSION:
The Board adjourned to a Closed Session at 9:30 a.m. concerning the following item:

b. Public Employee Performance Evaluation, Gov. Code Section 54957
Position: Fire Chief/Executive Officer

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION:

Chair Lee called the meeting back to order at 9:46 a.m. General Counsel Hale reported after a closed session
performance evaluation of Chief Lieberman that the Board has unanimously voted to put the Fire Chief at the
top step of his salary range. This will result in a 3.92% increase.

ADJOURNMENT:
Chair Lee adjourned the meeting at 9:47 a.m.




Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 4
Friday, August 19, 2022

JEFF LEE, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



STAFF REPORT

f;i\v iT 7

‘E!ﬂéne,,m(mf&ﬁ;i
TO: Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: September 27, 2022
FROM: Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief
Nicole Valentine, Treasurer
SUBJECT: Consideration of Cash Disbursement Ratification
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board of Directors review, receive and accept the
attached listing of cash disbursements for the period August 1 through August 31, 2022.

BACKGROUND

The FCFA JPA agreement identifies the City of Arroyo Grande as the agency providing financial services to the
fire department. The City processes payroll and accounts payable on behalf of the FCFA. Historically, the City
has processed FCFA payroll on City checks (using a City bank account). The City recovers 100% of these payroll
costs along with related staff time. FCFA staff is working with the City to determine if payroll can be processed
utilizing FCFA checks/bank account.

Cash disbursements are made weekly based on the submission of all required documentation and supporting
invoices for costs incurred/services rendered. The Fire Chief reviews all disbursement documents before they are
submitted to the City for processing.

EISCAL IMPACT
Thereisa $1,192,731.34 fiscal impact that includes the following items:

e Accounts Payable Checks $  763,759.89
e Payroll and Benefit Checks 428,971.45
ALTERNATIVES

The following alternatives are provided for the Board’s consideration:
1. Approve the staff recommendation
2. Do not approve the staff recommendation
3. Provide other direction.

ATTACHMENTS

August 1 through August 31, 2022 Accounts Payable Register
August 1 through August 31, 2022 Payroll and Check Register

PREPARED BY
Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief



971 “WwoId3w 3341 aNnod|
071 “WOIa3W 334.L aNNO4 |
YORIIWY 40 NV

VOIYINY H0 INVE|

VOININY 40 NvE|
YOIYINY 40 YNvE|
YOIYINY H0 YNV
VOIYIWY JO MNvE|

VOIdINY 4O MNva|

YOIYANY 40 MNVE

VOIMINY JO YNVE|
VOIMIWY 40 YNvVE|
VORIV 40 YNV
VORITINY 40 YNV |
VOININY 40 YNV
VOI¥3WY 40 >NV
VORIZNY 4O MNvE|
YOIYINY 40 NV
VOIYIANY 40 YNvE|
VOIYINY 40 YNvE|
VOINIANY 40 YNvVE

VOIYIWY 340 MNva|

VOIIINY 40 NVE |

YOIMINY 40 YNV
VOIIIWY 40 MNve|

VORIAWY 40 YN

¥OIN3WY 40 YNva|

VOINTNY 40 YNvd|

TOHINOD LS3d Q3ZINOHLNY |
T0YLNOD LS3d QIZIHOHLNY |
131v

131v|

191y

SIOINYTS WHOLINN NEYINYHY
071 '¥SN SYOuIv

OT1 VSN SYOuIV

IUleN hOU:®>.,

I INJWHOVLLY

9025} 121062 |
9025} 12 062
109G} 12Y'062
S525' 112062,
109S'L12Y'062
6524'L 12V 062
£095'L 121 062
10951 12¥ 062 |
STES' L2V 062,
80251127062
£056'112Y'062
ZLSG'L1ZY 062,
8095} 12¥'062|
2095} 12¥'062
¥09'L 1Z¥ 062
£0¥S'L 12V 062,
£0£G'112Y'062 |
2025°112¥ 062
¥09°112v 062
1025} 12V 062
909S°1 127062,

209G°} Lev'062

£0£5'L 12V 062
20951127062
£0YS'1 12y 062
8095°} 127062
0951 1Z¥ 062
£095'} 12V 062

G09S’ Ley'062

50951 1ZY'062,

£0¥§’L L2y 06¢C
€0¥S°L L2V 062

£0¥S'1 127 062,
£0€5°1L2Y 062
£0ES'11ZY 062
€05} 12V 062

#1090y

S3IMddNS S| V0L
S3ITddNS SWI|00'0FL L
1HOITY4|00°66
1HOITY|68'vE
SdWYY ONOT dS-dIWVY ALY|00°6SS
ISOH @IDVINYA O INJWIOV14TY 00611
NOZYINY ‘0299 ¥Od XOg 13315 26'€5S
] 1.LNI SE8ID-LINSYD #0'¥2
HIVIAYM-NOILNTOS 2a HO4 SHINIVINOD 88'/8
I9VLSOd ‘SANVLS SdSN|0529
£2/2Z A4 S3NA NSSY S43IHD IMId O |vL'886
WAL IXIYLS T4 MVO-STYIW 19691
NOYATIHO ‘WYL IMIYLS JHI4 MVO-13Nd [€0'8YL
ADVYOLS INOHdI S.431HD|66°0
ON! 8v104d- SLIM 1S3.1 a1OW (2) 00°0F
WOO0Z |66V
SOISNIHO4 HOALIML-SHIANITAD 20 (SS)|52'280'y
NOZYINV-ISVO avdl v LZL
NOZVNY-LNIVIA 9018|1685
10430 301440 ‘NOZVINY-HINOL 'S3I1ddNS AD1440|61°9¥S
SOILOANOS 'SL1YVd J¥d-S1dVd 0IavyY 82028
JYYHSNNIS-ONISNIDIT HOLVINWIS ONINIVYL 56 PrS
334 vd3 052
I1ddv-LNIWILYEY AIIM HOd dd¥ IAINOANY1/66'66
JONFYIINOD THNDIS|L9°€2
LM 3Svd AHIHL ‘NOYAIHO-TAN4|65°96¢
LUVIWTVYM Z NLS-INIVN ©019 8182
0299 "LSIANI- 31V1d JOVH 'SLUVd OIAVY 2921
Z N1S- OAS TOYLNOD 1S3d|00°0¥
€ NLS -OAS TOY.LNOD 1S3d|00°0F
/9 SANIT ANOHd S81EE0LBE6#NYE 90 €G.L
£ NLS SOUHD LINDYID 621EE0L6E6#NYE L8 L1
Z NLS SOMHD LINDYID 82LECOLBEEHNYE| L8 VL1
SdOW 'SLYIN 'STIMOL TYINIY-SAI1ddNS JOHS |171'992
VINTY HIANITAD NIDAXO 22/20|26 L Ly
TvLNTYH ¥IANITAD NIDAXO Z NLS|0v'v9z

uonduosaq unowy 19

2zoz 'Le- L 1sSnonv
ONILSITXO3IHD
ALIMOHLNY 3d1d S3ILIO JAIL

Lv8
|L¥¥8
|9vv8
|9ve
lovpe
ovvg
ovvs
ovv8
ovv8

ovr8

orvs
orve
ovvg
orve
lovv8

ori8

felaz:
felaz:
ovve
\ovys

orv8

o¥+8
ovv8
lovve

o8

lovys

9ry8
9vy8
Sv¥8

S¥¥8
laas:
|vpv8
laec)

£py8

|zvve
lzvys

#0840

2202121180, 9F
zz0e/eLi80)  sg|
2202/21/80| e
z20z/zL80  £¢
z20z/zL80,  zgl
2202/z1/80| 1|
220z/zL80, Ot
220z/z)80, 6|
2202/21/80| 82
2202/Z1190, L2
zz0z/z1/80| 92|
2z0z/z1i90, 2|
220221130, VT
z20z/z1/80| €2
220212180, 22
2202/24/80, 12
2202/21180, 02
2202/21/80| 61
2202/21/80, 81
22022190, L)
Zz02/z)/90] 91|
2z0z/z1180,  SI
2202/21/80| ¥l
2z0z/21/90| €l
2202121180, 2L
2202/z1180, 11
2202/Z1180, 0L
2202/21/80| 6
z20z/zl/80, 8
220212180, L
2202/21L180, 9
2202/21/80. G
2202121180, ¥
z20e/eli80, €
2202/2L80, T
z202/21/80| |

ajeq %08yD| aur



ONI ‘FHYMAHVH 30V SHINIA|
ONI 'FdYMAYVYH 30V SHINI|
ONI 'FIVMAUYH 3OV SHINIW|
FHOWLIHM ‘AQISSY ‘L¥383N|
ONI ‘¥vM3a ar/|

SNOS % SILHNO N 1|

SNOILYIINNWWOD d31HVYHO
SNOILYIINNNINOD HILHYHO
SNOILYDINNWNOD JaLHVYHD!

S1dvd 01NV 1S3ANDYVYD

ALIISON 181V

1391V

JANVHO OAOHYY 40 ALID|
SIDINYIS WHOIINN SIVNVAEY |

ONI dNOYD ADOTONHIIL A311ddV|
ONI dNOYD ADOTONHIIL QAINddV|

JOINGIS IOVHIATE INIZZVNOOL

071 'ONINYVYI1 SNOILNTOSLIDHVL|
“ONI F1DADIHALS
AJONIDHINT LSYOD HINOS|

SVO1vO0S

AON3OV SW3 ALNNOD O1S |
JONVNI4 LNINDINDI ONd|
ONI "FYVYMAYYH 30V SHIANIW|
ONI 'TUVYMAYVYH 30V SHIANIW|
ONI ‘TIVYMAHVYH JOV S.HIANIN |

ONI ‘Hvm3a ar

J1VH 'd diAvd

371 S3LVIDOSSY 8 SONITIOD
SNOILVYIINNNINOD ¥31HVHD
SNOILYIINNANOD HA1LHVYHD

SNOILYIINNAINOD ¥314VYHD|

O0T1 "TvJIaaW 3341 aNNog

0711 “1vOId3aN 334.L ANNOH |
0711 "1vDIa3W 3341 anNnod|
071 “Tv2Ia3an 3341 aNnoa

aWeN lopuap|

I INJIWHOV11V

5525112 062 |
109S'L 121 062 |
109G L12V'062 |
£0£G'L 127062
8095°}12¥ 062 |
2L25°112y062|
LObS 112V 062
LOYS |12 062
LOYS L 12y 062,
1095} 12 06
£0YS'112Y 062,
£0VG L 12V 062
2002Z'0000°062
£0£G) 12V 062,
1095° 1121062
109G} 12¥ 062
€0E5'112Y 062
L095'L1Z7'062
£0£G'L 12V 062,
L095"}bZ¥' 062,
LOVS'LL2r 062
L0SS'L L2V 062
£085°L12V'062
5095'L12v'062|
5095'112Y'062|
095" 112 062
80951127062
£085'L 12 062,
£0£5°L127°062
LOYS'L 121062
LOYS 112y 062
L0V 1121 062
9028'112v'062
9026°1 121062,
90251 12¥ 062
90251 12¥'062
#100v|

SYINTLSV4 ‘ISOH XI14/50°2Z
NId/M TTHOVHS HOHONY (€) £5°6%
SHANALSYH '13¥0Ng|00 1
SOAS VD31 J0¥d 22/20/00°G0} "}
13n4|6t°008'L
VHSO-TvO SLVOO ANVIAIM (Z)) ¥9°€2L'2
NI € NS €€18€1010L015vZ8#LDOV 86602
NI Z NLS 0086200010} 5Z8#L00V 86602
} NLS AL-6E£20L0960015vZ8#L00V (29112
AYALLYE 2699491162
L1/8-Z)/L SDUHD SSTT1TUIM avdl|0Z 9Z€
adov OL 3ANIT LINDYID|26°€E
SASNIdX3 V404 ASUNFNITY- 22/90 | 1585%'9Th
LVIN 'SAOIN-TY.LNIY-STI1ddNS dOHS |¥1'992
SOIavy M3N TIVLSNI|GL 082"y
d LINN D0 OL HIVdTY 2699-8VSN [0 LLE L
I NLS-TVANIY 3NIHOYIN 301|624 LLL
FUVYMLIOS ONITNQIHIS 22/60 26801
T¥SOdSIa 9N¥A ZvH ‘FONVITdNOD 34VS 1M3LS|86'202
SLHOINAVIH 143y ‘HOLYNLOV a39-1X3 1SNI 2199-9|v9 164 L
£2/2-22/9 | NLS-STDINYIS SVO 8T612
YAOS NHOr-LYI03Y LN3|00+9
ANIONT 30Y3Id L-L¥0S6686#LOVHLNOD 0796925
ANVS ‘TLIHONOIND-NYNLIY LIaFHD|(6592)
S3I1ddNS 8VIS ILIYOINOD Z NLS 6286
LIM LINSYD-LNIVIN ©01d 86
13n4[v0012'2
SOAS VDI 40Yd 22/L0 05'98€'C
NINTONOH 826-MIINTY I TININAS JMI4 VAN 00622
LINYILNI L NLS 0622520960015+28#L 0DV |86 602
AL Z NLS 61620Z00001G7Z8#LI0V|SL 8L}
AL € NLS £829110101015728#100V|08'€6
S3ANddNS SN |60°0£0'L
S3ddNS SW3|£6'251'L
S3lddNs SW3|v29z¢
$311ddNS SW3/£5° 262
co_x_:ommm E|:QE< 1

2oz ‘Le- L 1snony
ONILSITHOIHD
ALIKOHLNY 3did4 S3AILID 3AId

|osv8
lov8
lozv8
698
|89v8
|Lov8
|oove
|oovs
l99v8
sov8
rovs
covs
Zov8
L9¥8
09v8
09v8
6578
85¥8
26¥8
95¥8
55¥8
¥5¥8
e5v8
zsv8
|z5v8
|zsvs
|L5¥8
l0s¥8
|6v¥8
|8vve
Elae)
|8¥¥8
Lyv8
Lvv8
|Lvv8
Lbv8

#0040

2202/92/80|
2202/92/80
2202/92/80|
2202/92/80|
2202/92/80 |
2202/92/80 |
2202/92/80 |
2202/92/80
2202/92/80 |
2202/92/80|
2202/92/80 |
2202/92/80|
2202/92/80
2202/92/80|
2202/92/80|
2202/92/80
2202121180,
2z02/21180
2202121180
2202/21/80|
2202/T180|
2202/21/80|
220e/zh/80
2202/24/80
220e/eL/80)
2202/21/80 |
Z202/21/80 |
z20e/2L/80|
2202/2L180|
2202/zL/80|
Z20z/21/80|
2202/Z1/80|
2202/21/80|
Ze0z/zLIg80|
Z202/21/80
2202/z1/180|

2L
Ve
0L
69|
89|
9
99
59
¥9
€9
z9|
19
09
65/
85
25|
95|
55
vS
€5
s
IS
05
6v
8y
Ly
ov
St
d
£y
4

a1eq %oayo| aur|



(va@) S1oNaoyd SSANISNG X3HLIN|
071 'SOILATYNY JOVYL|

SLHY TOENAS |

SYOTYI0S|

1d3d 3did ALNNOD O1S

\ 09 21YLOT 13 ? SV OII0vVd|
ONI ‘FHYMANYH 30V SHININ|

ONI ‘IHYMANYH 30V S,HINIW

sweN ._oucm>..

L AINJWNHOVLLY

£096'L1ZY062|
£0£G'1 12062
0551127 062 |
10¥S"112Y 062
€0€S' 112K 062
LO¥S' |12y 062
662G 112V 062,
5629} 12v 062

# 100V

68'65.L'€9L

310D NHZIF YOINOM | L¥'851'6
SISATYNY I1dNYS INILNOY |00°292
SNIOD (001)|S0P8E")
§1/8-G1/ 7 NLS-SIOINATS SVD | L6°6VL
NITIE HOLVdSIA TYNNNY €2/22Ad |82 266'Z€2
v1/8-1/4 L NLS-O1H103713|€7'620'2
3Adv1 VTTIHOD (2) ¥8'Se
3SOH X314 NYNLIY 11380 (72'12)
uolduosad [ junowyy T19

zeoz 'le- L 1snony
ONILSIT XO3IHD
ALIHOHLNY Fdi4 S3LLID JAIL

$
9/%8
Sv8
vivg
€118
lzLp8
1Lv8
0.v8

$ |oLys

#>09u0

€c0z/9¢/80
€202/9¢/80

2202/92/80
2202/92/90|
2202/92/80

€20¢2/9¢/80

2202/92/30|

€202/9¢/380

08|
6L
8.
Ll
9/
s/
vl
el

ajeq Yoeyy| aur|



ATTACHMENT 2

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION

PAY PERIOD
07/22/2022 - 08/04/2022

8/12/2022

BY ACCOUNT

5101
5102
5103
5105
5106
5108
5109
5110
5111
5112
5113
5114
5115
5121
5122
5123
5126
5127
5131
5132
5133
5134
5135
5143

Salaries Full time
Salaries Part-Time - PPT
Salaries Part-Time - TPT
Salaries OverTime
Salaries Strike Team OT
Holiday Pay

Sick Pay

Annual Leave Buyback
Vacation Buyback

Sick Leave Buyback
Vacation Pay

Comp Pay

Annual Leave Pay
PERS Retirement

Social Security

PARS Retirement

State Disability Ins.
Deferred Compensation
Health Insurance

Dental Insurance

Vision Insurance

Life Insurance

Long Term Disability
Uniform Allowance

71,583.59
760.76
408.00

30,847.71

45,250.00

4,409.62
(158.82)

963.56
6,053.32
3,763.44

21,098.68
12,814.52
11.41
1,539.81
125.00
17,683.45
1,008.50

27218

126.22

154.34

218,715.29




ATTACHMENT 2

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION

PAY PERIOD
08/05/2022 - 08/18/2022
8/26/2022
BY ACCOUNT

5101 Salaries Full time 73,550.67
5102 Salaries Part-Time - PPT 500.50
5103 Salaries Part-Time - TPT 408.00
5105 Salaries OverTime 42,089.83
5106 Salaries Strike Team OT 21,858.42
5108 Holiday Pay 4,701.84
5109 Sick Pay 769.89
5110 Annual Leave Buyback -
5111 Vacation Buyback -
5112 Sick Leave Buyback -
5113 Vacation Pay 3,448.80
5114 Comp Pay 6,481.50
5115 Annual Leave Pay 2,606.08
5121 PERS Retirement 21,100.38
5122 Social Security 11,941.67
5123 PARS Retirement 11.41
5126 State Disability Ins. 1,417.48
5127 Deferred Compensation 125.00
5131 Health Insurance 17,683.45
5132 Dental Insurance 1,008.50
5133 Vision Insurance 272.18
5134 Life Insurance 126.22
5135 Long Term Disability 154.34
5143 Uniform Allowance

210,256.16




gy 2z

il
s STAFF REPORT
TO: Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: Sept. 27, 2022
FROM: David Hale, General Counsel

SUBJECT: Approval of Amendment No. 5 to Employment Agreement for Stephen C.
Lieberman as Fire Chief/Executive Officer

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors accept Amendment No. 5 to the Fire
Chief/Executive Officer's employment agreement.

BACKGROUND

The Board performed an annual evaluation of Chief Lieberman during their August 19, 2022
Board meeting and concluded to increase the base pay to the Fire Chief’s salary by 3.92%. The
Fire Chief has been employed with FCFA for 8 years and this increase will bring this position to
the top step of the salary schedule. This would move the base salary from $170,911.62 to
$177,618. '

FISCAL IMPACT

Fiscal impact is consistent with the approved annual salary range previously approved by the
Board in the FY 2022-23 budget.

ALTERNATIVES

No alternatives are presented.

ATTACHMENT

Amendment No. 5

PREPARED BY
David Hale, General Counsel



AMENDMENT NO.5TO
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
FOR
STEPHEN C. LIEBERMAN

This Amendment No. 5 to the Employment Agreement for Stephen C. Lieberman,
dated December 8, 2014, ("Agreement") is hereby made and entered into this 16! day
of September, 2022 by and between the Five Cities Fire Authority, a Joint Powers
Authority under California Government Code, Sections 6500 et seq., ("Authority") and
Stephen C. Lieberman, an individual ("the Employee"), collectively referred to herein
as ("Parties"), both of whom agree to the terms and conditions of this Amendment No.
5 to the Agreement as follows:

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of mutual covenants herein contained, the
parties agree as follows:

1.) Section 3 entitled "Salary" is modified as follows:

Authority agrees that Employee's annual base salary shall be $177,618.00
commencing on September 16, 2022. The annual base salary is payable in equal
installments at the same time as other employees of Authority are paid. Subsequent
increases in salary may be considered annually at the time of Employees Performance
Evaluation, pursuant to Section 6 below.

2) To the extent this Amendment No. 5 is inconsistent with the Agreement dated
December 8, 2014, this Amendment shall govern and prevail over the Agreement. Ali
other provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Authority has caused this Amendment No. 5 to the
Agreement to be signed and executed on its behalf by the Chair of the Authority Board,
and duly attested by its Clerk to the Board, and Employee has signed and executed
this Amendment No. 5, both in duplicate, the 16t day of September, 2022.

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY EMPLOYEE

Jeff Lee, Chair Stephen C. Lieberman



APPROVED AS TO FORM

David Hale, General Counsel



STAFF REPORT

s TP,
Ore igggion®™
TO: Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: September 27, 2022
FROM: Stephen C. Lieberman

SUBJECT: Consideration of a Resolution Declaring Obsolete Equipment as Surplus

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board adopt a Resolution to declare the Konica Minolta copy machine as
obsolete equipment and declare it as surplus.

BACKGROUND
The Konica Minolta copy machine identified on “Exhibit A" of the Resolution has reached operational

obsolescence. The used equipment was purchased in 2014. There is no value associated with this model
due to the age of the machine and it will be disposed of.

FISCAL IMPACT

There would be no fiscal impact to the Five Cities Fire Authority by declaring the obsolete equipment as
surplus.

ALTERNATIVES

The following alternatives are provided for the Board’s consideration:
1. Approve the resolution declaring obsolete equipment as surplus.
2. Provide other direction.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution Declaring Equipment as Surplus

PREPARED BY
Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-11

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF THE FIVE CITIES FIRE
AUTHORITY TO CONSIDER DECLARING OBSOLETE EQUIPMENT
AS SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING ITS DISPOSAL

WHEREAS, the Five Cities Fire Authority has identified equipment that has exceeded its
useful life and has reached operational obsolescence: and

WHEREAS, the attached Exhibit “A” enumerates and list all pieces of equipment that will be
subject to this resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Five Cities Fire Authority desires to declare this equipment as surplus and
is seeking approval of the Board to dispose of the subject equipment enumerated within
Exhibit “A”; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Five Cities Fire Authority Board does
declare the obsolete equipment as surplus and authorizes the Chief to dispose of the
subject equipment enumerated within Exhibit “A”.

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that the Clerk to the Board shall certify the passage and adoption
of this Resolution and enter it into the book of original Resolutions.

On motion by , seconded by , and by the following roll call vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted at the special meeting of the Board of
the Five Cities Fire Authority, this 27" day of September, 2022.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-11
PAGE 2

JEFF LEE, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

STEPHEN C. LIEBERMAN, FIRE CHIEF

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DAVID HALE, GENERAL COUNSEL

OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION

I, TRICIA MEYERS, Clerk to the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority, County of San Luis
Obispo, State of California, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that Resolution No.
2022-11 is a true, full, and correct copy of said Resolution passed and adopted at the
Special Meeting of the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority on the 27t day of September,

2022.

WITNESS my hand and the Seal of the Five Cities Fire Authority affixed this 27t day of
September, 2022.

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



EXHIBIT A

List of Equipment
Konica Minolta Copy Machine — Model C452 Serial AOP2011017909




VERIT 5
/p\q.
a2z

ol
“smmo®  STAFE REPORT

TO: Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: September 27, 2022
FROM: Stephen Lieberman, Fire Chief / Executive Officer
SUBJECT: Consideration of Acceptance of Grant Award from the California Fire

Foundation and Appropriation of those Revenues into the 2022-23 Five
Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Budget

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors accept grant funds in the amount of $13,500.00 from the
California Fire Foundation and approve a resolution, along with approving an appropriation of these
revenues into the FCFA budget to offset the funds used to purchase wildland hoses, hose packs and
appliances to be placed on the new Type lll engine.

BACKGROUND

Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Captains Mark Searby and Joe Silva submitted a grant application to the
California Fire Foundation for wildland hose, hose packs and appliances to be placed into service on the
new Type lll engine due to be delivered in November 2022. This grant award requires noc match from the
FCFA. These funds will be used to reimburse the FCFA fund account used to acquire the subject wildland
hoses, hose packs and appliances to be installed on the new engine,

FISCAL IMPACT

The project cost will have a zero-net effect on the FCFA FY 2022-23 budget. The grant will offset funds
expended to equip the new fire engine.

ALTERNATIVES

The following alternatives are provided for the Board’s consideration:

1. Adopt a Resolution accepting a grant from the California Fire Foundation in the amount of
$13,500.00 and appropriating those revenues into the FCFA 2022-23 budget.
2. Provide other direction.



ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution

PREPARED BY
S. Lieberman, Fire Chief/Executive Officer

Staff Report:  Consideration of Acceptance of Grant Funds and Approve a Resolution Page 2
September 27, 2022



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-12

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF THE FIVE CITIES FIRE
AUTHORITY (“AUTHORITY”) APPROVING A GRANT FOR THE
PURCHASE OF WILDLAND FIREFIGHTING EQUIPMENT AND
APPROPRIATING THE GRANT REVENUES INTO THE AUTHORITY
2022-23 BUDGET.

WHEREAS, the Five Cities Fire Authority (“Authority”) has been offered a grant from the
California Fire Foundation in the amount of $13,500.00 for the purchase of wildland
firefighting equipment which includes hose, hose packs, and appliances. This grant will offset
the cost of needed equipment to place a new Type Il wildland fire engine into service; and

WHEREAS, staff has determined that this grant is necessary for assisting in the purchase of
the defined equipment to provide the capability to fight wildland fires; and

WHEREAS, this grant for the purchase of the subject equipment is an important component
of the Authority’s fire suppression capabilities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Five Cities Fire Authority Board (“Board”)
does hereby approve and accept the grant from the California Fire Foundation in the amount
of $13,500.00 for the purchase of wildland firefighting equipment and the Board does delegate
and authorized the Fire Chief to execute any agreement necessary to purchase said
equipment and to do any and all other things necessary to finalize the purchase of the
equipment. The Board further approves the appropriation of these revenues into the
Authority’s 2022-23 budget in the pertinent fund used for purchasing this equipment.

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that the Clerk to the Board shall certify the passage and adoption
of this Resolution and enter it into the book of original Resolutions.

On motion by , seconded by ,
and by the following roll call vote, to wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:
the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted at the special meeting of the Board of the
Five Cities Fire Authority, this 27" day, of September, 2022.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-12
PAGE 2

JEFF LEE, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

STEPHEN C. LIEBERMAN, FIRE CHIEF

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DAVID P. HALE, GENERAL COUNSEL

OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION

I, TRICIA MEYERS, Clerk to the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority, County of San Luis
Obispo, State of California, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that Resolution No.
2022-12 is a true, full, and correct copy of said Resolution passed and adopted at the special
meeting of the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority on the 27" day of September, 2022.

WITNESS my hand and the Seal of the Five Cities Fire Authority affixed this 27t day of
September, 2022.

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



